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31 August 2020 
 
 
Ms Audrey Zibelman 
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director 
Australian Energy Market Operator 
GPO Box 2008 
Mebourne VICTORIA 3001 
 
Email to: energy.forecasting@aemo.com.au 
 
 
Dear Ms Zibelman 
 
Reliability Standard Implementation Guidelines (RSIG), Medium Term Projected 
Assessment of System Adequacy (MT PASA) Process Description, Energy Adequacy 
Assessment Projection (EAAP) Guidelines and Spot Market Operations Timetable 
 
Ergon Energy Queensland Pty Ltd (Ergon Energy Retail) welcomes the opportunity to 
provide a submission to the Australian Energy Market Operator (AEMO) in response to the 
RISG, MT PASA Process Description, EAAP Guidelines and Spot Market Operations 
Timetable Draft Report. 
 
Ergon Energy Retail notes the increasing prevalence of generation capacity from some 
generators (particularly semi-scheduled renewable generators) being reduced or switched 
off due to technical constraints in transmission and distribution networks. We consider it 
would be beneficial for the market to be better informed of the timing, duration and location 
of these constraints to the dispatch of generation and forecast capacity reduction 
(percentage) or reduction in output (in MW). This information could be provided for each 
affected unit (or dispatchable unit ID (DUID)) in the MT PASA Process Description document 
in the table titled “MTPASA_CONSTRAINTSUMMARY”.  
 
Publication of this additional information will assist participants to better understand, quantify 
and potentially resolve issues associated with these generators.  
 
Should the AEMO require additional information or wish to discuss any aspect of this 
submission, please contact me on the details below.  
 
Yours sincerely 

 

Trudy Fraser 
Manager Regulation 
 
Telephone:  0467 782 350 
Email:  trudy.fraser@energyq.com.au 
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